

Board Meeting Minutes 2/13
Kiki Hanover's Home 9-10:15

Attending: April Razey, Kiki Hanover, Lisa Kearns, Kitty Bozzini, Cindy Dorado, Jenn Vaghefi (remote)

- Kiki talked about adding an 8th and possibly a 9th team
 - Available teams for GPCL: B, C, E, G-2, H-2, I J-3, K, S-3
 - Current team requests to GPCL: J-2, G-1, and H-1
 - LOTC are able to support practices for two additional teams
 - Tuesdays from 8:30am - 10:00am (upper division team)
 - Thursdays from 10:00 - 11:30am (lower division team)
 - We looked at various scenarios covering both upper and lower divisions
 - We also discussed player movement in relation to possible added teams
 - We also discussed adding a second S team
- April discussed the timeline for sending out the '25-'26 player participation form
- March board meeting has been moved from 9-10:30 on March 13 to 12:15-1:45 on March 13 due to scheduling conflicts